Citizen's Arrest Warrants

We The People Of the Land Issue The Following Arrest Warrants:


Joseph Robinette Bidden Jr., Acting President of the United States, Inc., THE ACCUSED

Kamala Devi Harris, Acting Vice-President of the United States, Inc., THE ACCUSED

Members of Congress, Acting as Congress of the United States, Inc., THE ACCUSED

Member of the House of Representatives, Acting as House Members for the United States, Inc., THE ACCUSED

Members of the Senate, Acting as Senate Members for the United States, Inc., THE ACCUSED

All Elected or Appointed Federal Government Officers of all branches of the Federal Government, Acting as Elected or Appointed Government Officers for the United States, Inc., THE ACCUSED

All Court Justices of the Federal Government, Acting as Justice for the United States, Inc., THE ACCUSED

All-State, Local & County Elected or Appointed Officers, Acting as State Elected or Appointed Officials for the State Corporation of all 50 States, THE ACCUSED


Criminal Act:

1.) 18 U.S.C section § 1341 - Frauds and swindles
2.) 18 U.S.C section §2331 (5) - Domestic Terrorism under Patriot Act
3.) 18 U.S.C section §242 - Deprivation of rights under color of law
4.) 18 U.S.C.section § 2331, § 802 - Acts of  Domestic  Terrorism Resulting in Death of American Citizens
5.) 18 U.S.C.section §2339 - Conspiring to Commit Acts of Terrorism
6.) 18 U.S.C section §2381 - Treason
7.) 18 U.S.C section §2382 - Misprision of Treason
8.) 18 U.S.C section §2383 - Rebellion or Insurrection
9.) 18 U.S.C section §238 4- Seditious Conspiracy
10.) 18 U.S.C section §2385 - Advocating Overthrow of Government Crimes against Humanity

Notices Served To:

1.) Municipal, County, State & Federal Police
2.) U.S. Marshalls
3.) Secret Service
4.) The United States Armed Forces
5.) Sheriffs 

     The Presidential election was held on November 3rd, 2020, to elect a new CEO for the corporation named the UNITED STATES CORPORATION COMPANY; EIN 16-6144455; DUN Number 049053397 filed Chapter 11; CASE NO.: 20-40375-KKS, court filing case number 4:20-BK-40375 at the UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT NORTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA, TALLAHASSEE DIVISION on October 14th, 2020 just nineteen (19) days before the election. The election was a fraudulent election to deceive the people of this land that the Federal Government was still a valid corporation doing business as the Government of the United States of America. 

     The UNITED STATES CORPORATION COMPANY is currently in a Chapter 11 bankruptcy and a Chapter 11 lawsuit. The corporation is in the restructuring stage of bankruptcy and needs to be paying off its debts instead of accumulating more debt. The current CEO of the corporation is creating extremes amount of debt for the people of this land and expecting us to repay the debts through illegal taxes. 

     The current CEO of the UNITED STATES CORPORATION COMPANY has endangered all lives of the people of this land by opening our borders to child traffickers, drug dealers, and terrorists from other countries. 

     The current people sitting in offices of the Federal Government along with the State Government officials used the U.S. Postal Service for ballot harvesting to overthrow the election. All states are complicated for inciting or assisting in an insurrection to overthrow the 2020 Presidential election.  

     Rebellion or insurrection. Whoever incites, sets on foot, assists, engages in any rebellion or insurrection against the authority of the United States or the laws thereof ... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than ten years, or both.... 18 U.S.C. §2383.

     Seditious conspiracy. If two or more persons ... in any place subject to the jurisdiction of the United States, conspire to overthrow, put down, or to destroy by force the Government of the United States, or to levy war against them, or to oppose by force the authority thereof,
... they shall each be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than twenty years, or both. 18 U.S.C. §2384.

Advocating the overthrow of Government. Whoever knowingly or willfully advocates, abets, advises, or teaches the duty, necessity, desirability, or propriety of overthrowing or destroying the government of the United States or the government of any State ... by force or violence, * * * Shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than twenty years,
or both.... 18 U.S.C. §2385.

8 U.S.C. § 2331 §§ 802 – Acts of Domestic Terrorism resulting in the death of American Citizens 

Pub. L. No. 107-52 expanded the definition of terrorism to cover "domestic," as opposed to international, terrorism. A person engages in domestic terrorism if they do an act "dangerous to human life" that is a violation of the criminal laws of a state of the United States if the act appears to be intended to: (i) intimidate or coerce a civilian population; (ii) influence the policy of a government by intimidation or coercion;

[bookmark: _GoBack]Every single unlawful Act, the declaration of the State of Emergency, the Emergency Use Authorization, the fraudulent face masks, the unlawful business closures, and the OSHA and CMS vaccine mandates are ALL admitted by the conspirators/evildoers to be acts of coercion and intimidation towards the population through fear into taking an experimental gene therapy cloaked as a vaccine.  Further, these sinister and unlawful acts disrupted the Freedom of the people of the nations of America and have resulted in the violation of 18 USC § 2384. The conspirators/evil-doers announced it in 2015, then prepared the pathogen in 2016, and laid out the terror campaign for their self-enrichment and personal interests in September 2019, and currently, they profit from the mass genocide of Americans and all mankind.

	This arrest warrant is issued by the people of this land that have the authority given to us by God our creator to abolish all governments and arrest all acting members of this government that have harmed, enslaved, and endangered the people of this land by destroying our food supply, poisoning our water system, and inflating prices of good and services for their profits and gain.  

	The highest law of the land is God’s Law which grants each man, woman, and child the right to stand up against tyrants that are trying to take over this world through murder, slavery, manipulation of our weather system, fires, wars, and riots. The time is now to band together, stand proud, fight back, arrest these tryouts, and take back our planet. 

	God designed this planet as one nation under God and we need to never forget who we are. We need to stand proud and tall and fight to take back what God has given to us. We are the protectors of this planet and it is up to us to protect this planet and the people who live on the land, the air, and the oceans. The people of this land have been woken by God to stand in his glory and fight one last battle for our freedom. With the help of the military and all forms of law enforcement, we can overthrow the evil that has entered this planet in the dark of the night and set this planet free once and for all. 




